
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

12/18/2015 2:28:42 PM 
Lesley Groff 
RE: 

Classification: Public 

I I 

Ok, Merry Christmas and Happy New Year Lesley!!! Best to you and your family. I may reach out to JE next week. 

Managing Director 
Deutsche Bank Private Bank 
Office: 
Cell: 

From: Lesley Groff [mailto 
Sent: Frida December 18, 2015 2:27 PM 
To:
Subject: Re: 

Hi M. We will not. Probably after new year. Around Jan 4!!! Wishing you a very merry Christmas!!! 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 18, 2015, at 2:15 PM, > wrote: 

Classification: Public 

Hi, are you and JE around next week? 

Managing Director 
Deutsche Bank Private Bank 
Office: 
Cell: 

This communication may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are 
not the intended recipient (or have received this communication in error) please notify 
the sender immediately and destroy this communication. Any unauthorized copying, 
disclosure or distribution of the material in this communication is strictly forbidden. 

Deutsche Bank does not render legal or tax advice, and the information contained in 
this communication should not be regarded as such. 

This communication may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended 
recipient (or have received this communication in error) please notify the sender immediately and 
destroy this communication. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in 
this communication is strictly forbidden. 
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